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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

SHLOMO MOSKOVITS, on behalf of himself and all Civil Action Number:
others similarly situated,
CIVIL ACTION

Plaintiff,
-against- CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT AND
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

GC SERVICES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,

Defendant.

Plaintiff SHLOMO MOSKOVITS (“Plaintift”), a New Jersey resident, bring this class
action complaint by and through his attorneys, Varacalli & Hamra, LLP, against Defendant GC
SERVICES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (hereinafter “Defendant”), individually and on behalf of
a class of all others similarly situated, pursuant to Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure,
based upon information and belief of Plaintiff’s counsel, except for allegations specifically

pertaining to Plaintiff, which are based upon Plaintiff’s personal knowledge.

NATURE OF THE ACTION

1. Plaintiff brings this class action on behalf of a class of consumers seeking redress
for Defendant’s illegal practices, in connection with the collection of a debt allegedly owed by
Plaintiff in violation of the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692, et seq.
(“FDCPA”™).

2. Defendant's actions violated § 1692 et seq. of Title 15 of the United States Code,
commonly referred to as the “FDCPA,” which prohibits debt collectors from engaging in
abusive, deceptive and unfair practices.

3. Plaintiff is seeking damages, and declaratory and injunctive relief.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

4. The Court has jurisdiction over this class action under 28 U.S.C. § 1331, 15
U.S.C. 8 1692 et seq. and 28 U.S.C. § 2201. If applicable, the Court also has pendent
jurisdiction over the state law claims in this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367(a).

5. Venue is proper under 28 U.S.C. 81391(b) because a substantial part of the
events
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or omissions giving rise to the claim occurred in this Judicial District.

6. At all relevant times, Defendant conducted business within the State
of

New Jersey.

PARTIES

7. Plaintiff is an individual who is a citizen of the State of New Jersey.

8. Plaintiffis a “consumer” as defined by 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(3).

9. On information and belief, Defendant is a corporation with a principal place of
business in Houston, TX.

10. Defendant is regularly engaged, for profit, in the collection of debts allegedly owed
by consumers.

11. Defendant is a company that uses the mail, telephone, and facsimile and regularly
engages in business the principal purpose of which is to attempt to collect debts alleged to be

due another.

12. Defendant is a “debt collector” as defined by 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(6).

CLASS ALLEGATIONS 13. Plaintiff brings
claims, pursuant to the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure

(hereinafter “FRCP”) Rule 23, individually and on behalf of the following nationwide consumer
class (the “Class™):
* The class consists of all persons whom Defendant's records reflect were sent a

collection letter in substantially the same form letter as the letter sent to the
Plaintiff on or about December 29, 2017; and (a) the collection letter was sent
to a consumer seeking payment of a personal debt purportedly owed to the
CITIBANK (“Creditor”); and (b) the collection letter was not returned by the
postal service as undelivered; (c) and Plaintiff asserts that the letter contained
violations of the FDCPA.

» The Class period begins one year to the filing of this Action.

14. The Class satisfies all the requirements of Rule 23 of the FRCP for maintaining a class
action:

* Upon information and belief, the Class is so numerous that joinder of all

members is impracticable because there are hundreds and/or thousands of
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persons who have received debt collection letters and/or notices from
Defendant that violate specific provisions of the FDCPA. Plaintiff is
complaining of a standard form letter and/or notice that was sent to hundreds of
persons (See Exhibit A, except that the undersigned attorney has, in accordance
with Fed. R. Civ. P. 5.2 partially redacted the financial account numbers in an
effort to protect Plaintiff’s privacy);

» There are questions of law and fact which are common to the Class and which
predominate over questions affecting any individual Class member. These
common questions of law and fact include, without limitation:

a. Whether Defendant violated various provisions of the FDCPA;

b. Whether Plaintiff and the Class have been injured by Defendant’s
conduct;

C. Whether Plaintiff and the Class have sustained damages and are
entitled to restitution as a result of Defendant’s wrongdoing and if
so, what is the proper measure and appropriate statutory formula to
be applied in determining such damages and restitution; and

d. Whether Plaintiff and the Class are entitled to declaratory and/or
injunctive relief.

* Plaintiff’s claims are typical of the Class, which all arise from the same
operative facts and are based on the same legal theories.

« Plaintiff has no interest adverse or antagonistic to the interest of the other
members of the Class.

« Plaintiff will fairly and adequately protect the interest of the Class and have
retained experienced and competent attorneys to represent the Class.

A Class Action is superior to other methods for the fair and efficient
adjudication of the claims herein asserted. Plaintiff anticipates that no unusual
difficulties are likely to be encountered in the management of this class action.

* A Class Action will permit large numbers of similarly situated persons to
prosecute their common claims in a single forum simultaneously and without
the duplication of effort and expense that numerous individual actions would
engender. Class treatment will also permit the adjudication of relatively small

claims by many Class members who could not otherwise afford to seek legal
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redress for the wrongs complained of herein. Absent a Class Action, class
members will continue to suffer losses of statutory protected rights as well as

monetary damages. If

Defendant’s conduct is allowed proceed to without remedy they will continue to reap
and retain the proceeds of their ill-gotten gains.

« Defendant has acted on grounds generally applicable to the entire Class, thereby
making appropriate final injunctive relief or corresponding declaratory relief

with respect to the Class as a whole.

ALLEGATIONS SPECIFIC TO SHLOMO MOSKOVITS

15. Defendant alleges Plaintiff owes a debt (“the debt”).

16. The debt was primarily for personal, family or household purposes and is
therefore a “debt” as defined by 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(5).

17.  The debt was incurred on a credit card.

18. The debt was incurred on a credit card issued by Creditor.

19. Sometime after the incurrence of the debt Plaintiff allegedly fell behind on
payments owed.

20. Thereafter, at an exact time known only to Defendant, the debt was assigned
or otherwise transferred to Defendant for collection.

21. In its efforts to collect the debt, Defendant contacted Plaintiff by letter (“the

letter”) dated December 29, 2017. (“Exhibit A.”) 22.

The letter states:

“New Balance: $28,573.41
Minimum Payment Due: $3,575.67.”

23. The letter further states “As of the date of this letter, you owe $28,573.41.
Because of interest, late charges, and other charges that may vary from day to day, the
amount owed on the day you pay may be greater. Hence, if you pay the amount shown
above, an adjustment may be necessary after we receive your payment, in which event we
will inform you.”

24, The letter was the initial communication Plaintiff received from Defendant.

25. The letter is a “communication” as defined by 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(2).
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26.

217.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

Count 1 & 11
Violations of 15 U.S.C. 88 1692¢g, 1692¢

Plaintiff repeats, reiterates and incorporates the allegations contained in paragraphs
numbered “1” through “25” herein with the same force and effect as if the same were set
forth at length herein.

15 U.S.C. 8§ 1692g provides that within five days after the initial communication with a
consumer in connection with the collection of any debt, a debt collector shall, unless the
information is contained in the initial communication or the consumer has paid the debt, send

the consumer a written notice containing certain enumerated information.

One such request is that the debt collector provides “the amount of debt.” 15 U.S.C. §
1692g(a)(1).

A debt collector has the obligation not just to convey the amount of debt, but also to convey
such clearly.

A debt collector has the obligation not just to convey the amount of debt, but also to state
such explicitly.

Even if a debt collector conveys the required information, the debt collector nonetheless
violates the FDCPA if it conveys that information in a confusing or contradictory fashion so
as to cloud the required message with uncertainty.

When determining whether the amount of debt owed has been conveyed clearly, an objective
standard, measured by how the “least sophisticated consumer” would interpret the notice, is
applied.

15 U.S.C. § 1692e prohibits a debt collector from using any false, deceptive, or misleading
representation or means in connection with the collection of any debt.

The question of whether a collection letter is deceptive is determined from the perspective of
the “least sophisticated consumer.”

While 81692e specifically prohibits certain practices, the list is non exhaustive and does not
preclude a claim of falsity or deception based on any non-enumerated practice.

A collection letter is deceptive under 15 U.S.C. § 1692¢ if it can reasonably be read by the

least sophisticated consumer to have two or more meanings, one of which is inaccurate.



Case 3:18-cv-12649-AET-LHG Document 1 Filed 08/10/18 Page 6 of 11 PagelD: 6

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

A collection letter is deceptive under §1692e if it is reasonably susceptible to an inaccurate

reading by the least sophisticated consumer.
The letter first states “New Balance: $28,573.41” and “Minimum Payment Due:

$3,575.67,” then goes on to state “As of the date of this letter, you owe $28,573.41.

Because of interest, late charges, and other charges that may vary from day to day,
the amount owed on the day you pay may be greater. Hence, if you pay the amount
shown above, an adjustment may be necessary after we receive your payment, in
which event we will inform you.”

The letter fails to inform plaintiff whether the amount listed is the actual amount of the debt
due.

The letter fails to inform Plaintiff whether the amount listed already includes interest.

The letter fails to inform Plaintiff whether the amount listed already includes late charges.

The letter fails to inform Plaintiff whether the amount listed already includes “other charges.”
The letter fails to advise Plaintiff what portion of the amount listed is principal.

The letter fails to inform Plaintiff whether the amount listed will increase.

The letter fails to inform Plaintiff what “other charges” might apply.

The letter fails to inform Plaintiff if “other charges” are applied, when such “other charges”
will be applied.

The letter fails to inform Plaintiff if “other charges” are applied, what the amount of those
“other charges” will be.

The letter fails to inform Plaintiff of the nature of the “other charges.”

The letter fails to inform Plaintiff if the “other charges” would be added to the “New
Balance” or to the “Minimum Payment Due”.

The letter fails to inform Plaintiff if there is interest, what the amount of the interest will be.
The letter fails to inform Plaintiff if there is interest, when such interest will be applied.

The letter fails to inform Plaintiff if there is interest, what the interest rate is.

The letter fails to inform Plaintiff if there is interest, the amount of the money the amount

listed will increase per day.

The letter fails to inform Plaintiff if there is “accrued interest,” the amount of the money the

amount listed will increase per week.
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55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

The letter fails to inform Plaintiff if there is interest, the amount of the money the amount

listed will increase per month.

The letter fails to inform Plaintiff if there is interest, the amount of the money the amount

listed will increase per any measurable period.

The letter fails to inform Plaintiff if the interest would be added to the “New Balance” or to

the “Minimum Payment Due”.

The letter, because of the aforementioned failures, would render the least sophisticated
consumer unable to determine the amount of his or her debt.

Because the amount listed may have “interest, late charges, and other charges,” the
sophisticated consumer could reasonably believe that the debt could be satisfied by remitting

the listed amount “New Balance,” at any time after receipt of the letter.

Because the amount listed may have “interest, late charges, and other charges,” the
sophisticated consumer could reasonably believe that the debt could be satisfied by remitting

the listed amount “Minimum Payment Due,” at any time after receipt of the letter.

Because the amount may have “interest, late charges, and other charges,” the sophisticated
consumer could reasonably believe that the amount listed as “New Balance,” was accurate

only on the date of the letter.

Because the amount listed may have “interest, late charges, and other charges” the
sophisticated consumer could reasonably believe that the amount listed as “Minimum

Payment Due,” was accurate only on the date of the letter.

If interest is continuing to accrue, the least sophisticated consumer would not know the

amount of the debt because the letter fails to indicate the applicable interest rate.

If interest is continuing to accrue, the least sophisticated consumer would not know the
amount of the debt because the letter fails to indicate what the amount of the accrued interest

will be.

If interest is continuing to accrue, the least sophisticated consumer would not know the
amount of the debt because the letter fails to indicate when such interest will be applied.

If interest is continuing to accrue, the least sophisticated consumer would not know the
amount of the debt because the letter fails to indicate the amount of money the amount listed

will increase at any measurable period.

If “other charges” are continuing to accrue, the least sophisticated consumer would not know

the amount of the debt because the letter fails to indicate what “other charges” might apply.
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68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

77.

78.

79.

If “other charges” are continuing to accrue, the least sophisticated consumer would not know
the amount of the debt because the letter fails to indicate when such “other charges” will be

applied.

If “other charges” are continuing to accrue, the least sophisticated consumer would not know

the amount of the debt because the letter fails to indicate what the amount of those

“other charges” will be.

If “other charges” are continuing to accrue, the least sophisticated consumer would not know

the amount of the debt because the letter fails to indicate the nature of the “other charges.”

The letter fails to advise Plaintiff that if Plaintiff pays the amount listed, an adjustment may

be necessary after Defendant receives payment.

The letter fails to advise Plaintiff that if Plaintiff pays the amount listed, Defendant will
inform Plaintiff of the balance difference before depositing payment.

These failures are purposeful.

Defendant does not advise consumers that if the consumer pays the amount listed, that an
adjustment may be necessary after Defendant receives payment, in order to induce payments
from consumers.

Defendant does not advise consumers that if the consumer pays the amount listed, that the
Defendant will inform the consumer of the balance difference before depositing payment, in

order to induce payments from consumers.

In order to induce payments from consumers that would not otherwise be made if the
consumer knew the true amount due, Defendant does not inform the consumer that if the
consumer pays the amount listed, that an adjustment may be necessary after Defendant

receives payment.

In order to induce payments from consumers that would not otherwise be made if the
consumer knew the true amount due, Defendant does not inform the consumer of the
difference between the amount listed and the true amount due before depositing payment.

In order to induce payments from consumers that would not otherwise be made if the
consumer knew the true amount due, Defendant does not inform the consumer whether the
amount listed will increase.

In order to induce payments from consumers that would not otherwise be made if the
consumer knew the true amount due, Defendant does not inform the consumer what “other

charges” might apply.
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80.

81.

82.

83.

84.

85.

86.

87.

88.

89.

90.

91.

In order to induce payments from consumers that would not otherwise be made if the
consumer knew the true amount due, Defendant does not inform the consumer when such

“other charges” will be applied.

In order to induce payments from consumers that would not otherwise be made if the
consumer knew the true amount due, Defendant does not inform the consumer what the

amount of those “other charges” will be.

In order to induce payments from consumers that would not otherwise be made if the
consumer knew the true amount due, Defendant does not inform the consumer the nature of

the “other charges.”

In order to induce payments from consumers that would not otherwise be made if the
consumer knew the true amount due, Defendant does not inform the consumer of the amount

of the accrued interest.

In order to induce payments from consumers that would not otherwise be made if the
consumer knew the true amount due, Defendant does not inform the consumer when such

interest will be applied.

In order to induce payments from consumers that would not otherwise be made if the
consumer knew the true amount due, Defendant does not inform the consumer what the

interest rate is.

In order to induce payments from consumers that would not otherwise be made if the
consumer knew the true amount due, Defendant does not inform the consumer the amount of
money the amount listed will increase during any measurable period.

For all of these reasons, Defendant failed to clearly state the amount of the debt, in violation
of 15 U.S.C. § 1692¢g(a)(1).

For all of these reasons, Defendant failed to unambiguously state the amount of the debt, in
violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692g(a)(1).

For all of these reasons, the letter would likely make the least sophisticated consumer
uncertain as to the amount of the debt, in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692g(a)(1).

For all of these reasons, the letter would likely make the least sophisticated consumer
confused as to the amount of the debt, in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692g(a)(1).

For all of these reasons, Defendant’s conduct constitutes a false, deceptive, and misleading

representation in connection with the collection of the debt, in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692e.
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92.

93.

94.

95.

For all of these reasons, the letter is deceptive from the perspective of the least sophisticated

consumer, in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692e.

For all of these reasons, the letter can reasonably be read by the least sophisticated consumer
to have two or more meanings concerning the actual balance due, one of which must is

inaccurate, in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692e.

For all of these reasons, the letter is reasonably susceptible to an inaccurate reading by the

least sophisticated consumer, in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692e.

For all of these reasons, Defendant’s conduct violates 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692g(a)(1) and 1692e.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff demand judgment against Defendant as follows:

a.

Declaring that this action is properly maintainable as a Class Action and certifying
Plaintiff as Class representatives, and Ibrahim Abohamra, Esq., as Class

Counsel;

Awarding Plaintiff and the Class statutory damages;

Awarding Plaintiff and the Class actual damages;

Awarding Plaintiff costs of this Action, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and
expenses;

Awarding pre-judgment interest and post-judgment interest; and

Defendant from future collection activity that would lead to violations of the
FDCPA, including use of the form letter as portrayed in Exhibit A; and

Awarding Plaintiff and the Class such other relief that the Court determines is just

and proper.

Dated: July 27, 2018

Respectfully submitted,

By: /s/ Ibrahim Abohamra
Ibrahim Abohamra, Esq.
Varacalli & Hamra, LLP
Attorneys for Plaintiff

32 Broadway, Suite 1818
New York, New York 10004
(646) 590-0571
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DEMAND FOR TRIAL BY JURY
Pursuant to Rule 38 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiff hereby requests

a trial by jury on all issues so triable.

Dated: July 27, 2018
Respectfully Submitted,
By: /s/_Ibrahim Abohamra
Ibrahim Abohamra, Esq.
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CDGCBV/0 057
PO Box 857
Oaks PA 15456-0857

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

December 28, 2017

806690589

prebbibefppgeftootife ot e itefygtbued

sShlomo Moskovits

I
Lakewood NI 08701-4868

YOU OWE: CITIBANK, N.A

G GC Services Limited Partnership

Please call: 866-803-4786
Calls may be monitored or recerded

CORRESPOMDENCE AND PAYMENT MAILING ADDRESS:

PC BOX 3855
HOUSTON TX 77253

cc NumeeR: S

=53 EASE DETACH AND RETURN UPPER PORTION OF STATEMENT WITH PAYMENT **

December 22, 2017

1 ™5

RE: CITI AADVANTAGE WORLD MASTERCARD

Dear SHLOMO MOSKOVITS,

referred to us.

File Number: 3968004

Client Account Number: NGTG_G__———
New Balance: $28,573.41

Minimum Payment Due: $3,575.67

We are writing to let you know that your account with Ci]’IBAi}N.A, with a new halance of $28,573.41, has been
E

This letter shows your minimum payment amount currently du

{If you are making a payment, please send us

your payment using the enclosed envelope, and, if paying by chetk, make your check payable to “CITIBANK,

N.AY

We are here to work with you to find a mutually agreeable solution. We invite you to contact us so that we can

discuss your particular financial circumstances, as well
Please contack us at 866-803-4786 to discuss paymen

as opportunities our dient may have available for you.
t options that may be available to you on your account,

We look forward to helping you resolve your account. Thank yol.

Sincerely,

Douglas Kemp
Account Representative

If you would prefer, you can make a payment on your account using a debit card by going to our website at
www.qepayonline.com or calling us at 844-694-2082. Use the following number to identify yourself when

nrompted: 767517362010189

* As of the date of this letter, you owe $28,573.91, Because of interest, /ate charges, and other

charges that may varyfrom day to da
if you pay the aj;nount shown above, {;'n

which event we wifl inforrm you.

the amount owed on the day you pay may be greater. Hence,
adjustment may be necessagy after we recefve your pavment, in

This communication is from a debt collector. This is an attempt to collect a debt and any information
obtained will be used for that purpose,

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT CONSUMER INFORMATION
GC Services Limited Partnership -- 6330 Guifton, Houston, TX 77081

0185-01

CITIB-CDP1

767517362010189 42007781
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IMPORTANT: BE CERTAIN YOUR ACCOUNT IS CORRECT.

HOME PHONE
NEW ADDRESS

GC Services Limited Partnership
CONSUMER INFORMATION: .
Unless you, within thirty (30) days after your recelpt of this letter, dispute the validity of the debt, or any portion
thereof, we will assume the debt to be valid, If you notify us in writing within the above described thirty (30) day
period that the debt, or any portion thereof, is disputed, we will obtain verification of the debt or a copy of a
judgment against you and a copy of such veri§cation or judgment will be mailed to you. Additionally, upon your
written request within the above described thirty* (30) day period, we will provide you with the name and address
of the original creditor, if it is different than the current creditor.

The request for you to pay the balance owed In this letter doas nd}
portion thereof, and/or to request verification within the thirty (30)

uce vour rights to dispute this debt, or any
y period as set forth above.

Federal and state law prohibit certain methods of debt collection, and require that we treat you fairly. If you have a
complaint about the way we are collecting your debt, please visit our website at www.gcserv.com or contact the
FTC online at www.ftc.gov; by phone at 1-877-FTC-HELP; or by mall at 600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington,
DC 20580. If you want information about your rights when you are contacted by a debt collector, please contact
the FTC online at www.fic.gov.
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR ATTORNEYS COMPLETING CIVIL COVER SHEET FORM JS 44
Authority For Civil Cover Sheet

The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replaces nor supplements the filings and service of pleading or other papers as
required by law, except as provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is
required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. Consequently, a civil cover sheet is submitted to the Clerk of
Court for each civil complaint filed. The attorney filing a case should complete the form as follows:

1.(a)

(b)

(©

VI.

VIL

VIIL.

Plaintiffs-Defendants. Enter names (last, first, middle initial) of plaintiff and defendant. If the plaintiff or defendant is a government agency, use
only the full name or standard abbreviations. If the plaintiff or defendant is an official within a government agency, identify first the agency and
then the official, giving both name and title.

County of Residence. For each civil case filed, except U.S. plaintiff cases, enter the name of the county where the first listed plaintiff resides at the
time of filing. In U.S. plaintiff cases, enter the name of the county in which the first listed defendant resides at the time of filing. (NOTE: In land
condemnation cases, the county of residence of the "defendant™ is the location of the tract of land involved.)

Attorneys. Enter the firm name, address, telephone number, and attorney of record. If there are several attorneys, list them on an attachment, noting
in this section "(see attachment)".

Jurisdiction. The basis of jurisdiction is set forth under Rule 8(a), F.R.Cv.P., which requires that jurisdictions be shown in pleadings. Place an X"
in one of the boxes. If there is more than one basis of jurisdiction, precedence is given in the order shown below.

United States plaintiff. (1) Jurisdiction based on 28 U.S.C. 1345 and 1348. Suits by agencies and officers of the United States are included here.
United States defendant. (2) When the plaintiff is suing the United States, its officers or agencies, place an "X" in this box.

Federal question. (3) This refers to suits under 28 U.S.C. 1331, where jurisdiction arises under the Constitution of the United States, an amendment
to the Constitution, an act of Congress or a treaty of the United States. In cases where the U.S. is a party, the U.S. plaintiff or defendant code takes
precedence, and box 1 or 2 should be marked.

Diversity of citizenship. (4) This refers to suits under 28 U.S.C. 1332, where parties are citizens of different states. When Box 4 is checked, the
citizenship of the different parties must be checked. (See Section 111 below; NOTE: federal question actions take precedence over diversity
cases.)

Residence (citizenship) of Principal Parties. This section of the JS 44 is to be completed if diversity of citizenship was indicated above. Mark this
section for each principal party.

Nature of Suit. Place an "X" in the appropriate box. If there are multiple nature of suit codes associated with the case, pick the nature of suit code
that is most applicable. Click here for: Nature of Suit Code Descriptions.

Origin. Place an "X" in one of the seven boxes.

Original Proceedings. (1) Cases which originate in the United States district courts.

Removed from State Court. (2) Proceedings initiated in state courts may be removed to the district courts under Title 28 U.S.C., Section 1441.
When the petition for removal is granted, check this box.

Remanded from Appellate Court. (3) Check this box for cases remanded to the district court for further action. Use the date of remand as the filing
date.

Reinstated or Reopened. (4) Check this box for cases reinstated or reopened in the district court. Use the reopening date as the filing date.
Transferred from Another District. (5) For cases transferred under Title 28 U.S.C. Section 1404(a). Do not use this for within district transfers or
multidistrict litigation transfers.

Multidistrict Litigation — Transfer. (6) Check this box when a multidistrict case is transferred into the district under authority of Title 28 U.S.C.
Section 1407.

Multidistrict Litigation — Direct File. (8) Check this box when a multidistrict case is filed in the same district as the Master MDL docket.
PLEASE NOTE THAT THERE IS NOT AN ORIGIN CODE 7. Origin Code 7 was used for historical records and is no longer relevant due to
changes in statue.

Cause of Action. Report the civil statute directly related to the cause of action and give a brief description of the cause. Do not cite jurisdictional
statutes unless diversity. Example: U.S. Civil Statute: 47 USC 553 Brief Description: Unauthorized reception of cable service

Requested in Complaint. Class Action. Place an "X" in this box if you are filing a class action under Rule 23, F.R.Cv.P.
Demand. In this space enter the actual dollar amount being demanded or indicate other demand, such as a preliminary injunction.
Jury Demand. Check the appropriate box to indicate whether or not a jury is being demanded.

Related Cases. This section of the JS 44 is used to reference related pending cases, if any. If there are related pending cases, insert the docket
numbers and the corresponding judge names for such cases.

Date and Attorney Signature. Date and sign the civil cover sheet.
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AO 440 (Rev. 12/09) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Moskovits, Shlomo )
- )
Plaintiff )
V. ) Civil Action No.
GC Services Limited Partnership )
)
Defendant )

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant’s name and address)

GC Services Limited Partnership
CT Corporation

111 Eighth Avenue, 13th FI.
New York, NY 10011

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:  prahim Abohamra

32 Broadway, Suite 1818
New York, NY 10004

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
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AO 440 (Rev. 12/09) Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for (name of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (date)

(3 | personally served the summons on the individual at (place)

on (date) ;or

(3 | left the summons at the individual’s residence or usual place of abode with (name)

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or
3 | served the summons on (name of individual) , Who is
designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name of organization)

on (date) , or
(3 | returned the summons unexecuted because ;or
3 Other (specify):
My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:

Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server’s address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:

e W Seers




ClassAction.org

This complaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit database and can be found in this
post: Consumer Claims GC Services Limited Partnership Failed to Clearly State Debt Amount



https://www.classaction.org/news/consumer-claims-gc-services-limited-partnership-failed-to-clearly-state-debt-amount



